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Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to inform you that the Vice-Chancellor, as per UGC Notification vide
No. F.1-10/2021 (CPP-1I), dated 17.05.2022, has approved the following:-

“All the M.Phil/Ph.D. Students Scholars of various Departments and
Research Centers be given extension upto six months i.e. 30.12.2022 on
case to case, based on the review of student’s work by the
JAAC/Research Advisory Committee and on the recommendation of the

supervisor and the Head of the Department of each individual case.”

Note: It is further clarified that:

(i)

(1)

the M.Phil/Ph.D. students,'.whose maximum period of 02 years (M.Phil)
and 08 years (Ph.D.) is expiring between 01.07.2022 to 30.12.2022, will
be given extension upto 30.12.2022.

Those students who have already been

Chance upto 30.06.2022, they ar

given extension under Golden
€ not covered under above said circular
- thesis upto 30.06.2022

Yours faithfully

?/o!Y LQC)/
Deputy Registrar (General)




